JANUARY 23, 2026



The University of Tennessee at Martin
Advisory Board

Date: Friday, January 23, 2026
Time: 1:00 PM (CST)
Location: Boling University Center, Room 206 — UT Martin Campus
Agenda
L Call to Order and Roll Call
IIL. Opening Remarks
Chairman Art Sparks and Chancellor Yancy Freeman
III.  Approval of Minutes - Requires a vote —Tab 1
IV.  Fiscal Year 2025 Year-End Overview — Tab 2
Senior Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration Petra McPhearson
V. Enrollment and Retention Update — Tab 3
Assistant Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Services Dr. Destin Tucker
VI Athletics Update — Tab 4
Vice Chancellor and Athletics Director Kurt McGuffin
VII.  Strategic Plan Update — Tab 5
Chief of Staff, Jake Bynum
VIII. J. Houston & Debbie Gordon Center for Rural Innovation — Tab 6
Dean of the College of Humanities and Fine Art Dr. Jeffery Bibbee and
Director Dr. Allen Sterbinsky
IX. 2027 Meeting Schedule - Requires a vote — Tab 7
X. Election of Chairperson — Requires a vote
XI.  Comments by the Chancellor
XII.  Closing Remarks
XIII. Adjournment




UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE AT MARTIN
ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES

The University of Tennessee at Martin Advisory Board convened on September 19, 2025, at the
UT Martin campus, in the Boling University Center, Room 206 AB, with Chairman Art Sparks
presiding. The meeting commenced at 1:00 PM CST.

I1.

ROLL CALL

The meeting opened with a roll call led by Secretary Jake Bynum, who
confirmed the presence of the following members: Art Sparks, Chairman, Hal
Bynum, Dan Strasser, Stefan Maupin, Dr. Dan McDonough - Faculty Senate
Representative, and Darby Self — Student Representative

With all members present, Chairman Sparks confirmed that a quorum was
established, allowing the meeting to proceed.

Opening Remarks

Chancellor Yancy Freeman opened his remarks by expressing enthusiasm
about the start of the fall semester. He noted that the university is now in its
fourth week of classes, though it still feels as though the semester began just
yesterday. The Chancellor reflected on the first day students returned to
campus, noting the excitement of seeing the campus filled with activity again.
He recalled arriving on campus that Sunday and being struck by the difficulty
of finding parking, the sight of students walking everywhere, and the
realization that it took ten minutes to traverse what would normally be a quick
walk. Rather than frustration, Chancellor Freeman expressed genuine joy at
witnessing the campus come alive with the return of students and faculty,
stating that the energy across campus has been palpable and that the semester
has started with real momentum.

Chancellor Freeman took a moment to recognize Ashlee Mallon, who was
present in the audience. Miss. Mallon is a senior finance major in the College
of Business and Global Affairs and currently serves as UT Martin’s student
representative on the University of Tennessee Board of Trustees. The
Chancellor explained that it is UT Martin’s turn to have a student serve in this
important role, and he expressed confidence that Miss. Mallon will represent
the institution exceptionally well throughout her term.



I11.

IVv.

The Chancellor then asked the board to join him in observing a moment of
silence in honor of former University of Tennessee President John Petersen.
President Petersen served the University of Tennessee system from 2004 until
2009 and passed away on September 11, 2025. Chairman Sparks had
previously discussed this tribute with the Chancellor, and the board paused in
respectful remembrance of President Petersen’s service and contributions to
the university system.

Approval of the Minutes from the Previous Meeting

Chairman Sparks moved to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. He
offered board members the option to review the full minutes or proceed
directly to approval.

Stefan Maupin moved to approve the minutes as presented without a full
reading. Dan Strasser seconded the motion. Chairman Sparks called for a vote,
and the motion carried unanimously with no opposition.

Recognition Of UT President’s Award Winners

Chairman Sparks noted that each year, the University of Tennessee recognizes
outstanding employees across the system with Presidential Awards, and that
UT Martin consistently produces exceptional honorees. He took a moment to
recognize this year’s recipients from the Martin campus.

Judy Sandefer, who was present at the meeting, received the President’s Award
in the Excel in All We Do category. Chairman Sparks asked Ms. Sandefer to
stand and be recognized, expressing appreciation for her dedicated service to
the university and her contributions to keeping operations running smoothly.

Gina McClure was recognized for receiving the Optimistic and Visionary
Award. Although Ms. McClure was unable to attend the meeting, Chairman
Sparks encouraged board members to congratulate her when they encounter
her at university events and athletic competitions throughout the year.

Kameron Echols, who attended the meeting, received the Presidential Award
for Embrace Diversity. Chairman Sparks recognized Mr. Echols and thanked
him for his contributions to fostering an inclusive campus environment.

Tara Tansil-Gentry also received the Embrace Diversity Award. Chairman
Sparks noted that she had already spoken with him about the upcoming
women’s basketball matchup between Union City and Greenfield,
demonstrating her continued engagement with the university community and
regional athletics.



Finally, Ben Jones was recognized as the recipient of the UT Foundation
President’s Award. Chairman Sparks emphasized that these honorees represent
the caliber of dedicated professionals who make UT Martin an outstanding
institution, and he encouraged everyone to express appreciation to them
whenever possible.

ENROLLMENT AND RETENTION UPDATE

Chairman Sparks introduced Dr. Destin Tucker, Vice Chancellor for
Enrollment Management and Student Success, to present the fall 2025
enrollment report. Chairman Sparks encouraged board members to prepare
challenging questions, noting that the relatively short meeting agenda would
allow ample time to discuss this important topic.

Dr. Tucker began by expressing her appreciation for the opportunity to share
what she characterized as overwhelmingly positive news. Fall 2025 enrollment
stands at 8,101 students, up nearly 8% from the previous fall. Dr. Tucker
emphasized the significance of this achievement, noting that it marks the
second consecutive year of 8% enrollment growth, placing UT Martin in an
exceptionally strong position among Tennessee institutions of higher
education.

The current enrollment figure ties UT Martin's second-highest institutional
enrollment, matching the 2009 total of 8,101 students. Dr. Tucker expressed
confidence that next year’s enrollment will surpass this historical benchmark,
noting that the institution’s highest-ever enrollment was 8,469 students in
2010.

The student body this fall represents remarkable geographic diversity, with
students hailing from 29 countries, 40 states, and 87 of Tennessee’s 95
counties. The geographic distribution shows that approximately 92% of
students are Tennessee residents, 7.2% come from other states, and 0.7% are
international students.

Dr. Tucker presented the enrollment growth model developed by Ryan
McDonald, Director of Institutional Research, which outlines a roadmap to
achieve Chancellor Freeman’s goal of reaching 10,000 students. She explained
that when the Chancellor first articulated this ambitious target, many on
campus wondered how it could possibly be achieved. Mr. McDonald’s model
addressed this question by outlining a clear pathway based on 5% annual
growth in new student populations each fall, incremental increases each spring,
and average retention and progression rates calculated from the previous five
years. The model not only tracks overall enrollment but also monitors specific
subpopulations, including first-year students, dual-enrollment students,
undergraduate progression, and graduate students, enabling the enrollment



management team to tailor recruitment, retention, and program development
efforts accordingly.

Fall 2025 enrollment significantly exceeded the model’s projection of 7,911
students, surpassing the target by 2.4%. Dr. Tucker noted that this
outperformance provides a head start toward the fall 2026 goal and that Mr.
McDonald will analyze the fall census data to identify opportunities to adjust
the model. Importantly, the institution exceeded projections for total and
undergraduate enrollment, while graduate enrollment fell just short of the
benchmark by 0.1%.

A particularly encouraging indicator was the full-time equivalent (FTE)
enrollment, which increased by 8.1%- outpacing the headcount increase by 0.2
percentage points. Dr. Tucker explained that this suggests not only that more
students are enrolling but also that students are taking heavier course loads,
which is a positive indicator of engagement and retention. She characterized
undergraduate momentum as the primary driver of overall success, with the
institution outperforming the enrollment model in several key areas while also
identifying significant opportunities for growth in graduate programs.

Examining specific student populations, Dr. Tucker reported that first-year
student enrollment increased by 9% over the previous year, marking the second
consecutive year of 9% growth in this crucial population. 10% of incoming
first-year students come from out of state, with Illinois and Kentucky as the top
feeder states. In Tennessee, Shelby County remains the largest source of first-
year students, accounting for 12% of the incoming class. Weakley and Gibson
counties each contribute 7%, followed by Obion County at 6%, Carroll County
at 5%, and Madison and Dyer counties each at 4%. While UT Martin maintains
a strong presence in West Tennessee, the institution continues to gain
momentum in Middle and East Tennessee as well.

Transfer student enrollment presented a different picture. Throughout the year,
the enrollment management team anticipated declines in this area, as
applications consistently lagged behind the previous year. However, late
additions, including student athletes and various other factors, resulted in a
final increase of 0.3%- essentially one additional student compared to the
previous year. Dr. Tucker characterized this as a win that the team would
gladly claim, while acknowledging that transfer enrollment remains below the
growth model’s projections and represents an area of opportunity. She noted
that potential changes to NCAA transfer portal windows could significantly
impact transfer enrollment patterns, potentially shifting some transfers from
fall to spring semesters, and that the enrollment model will be adjusted
accordingly as these policy changes are finalized.



Dual enrollment continues to grow, with a 16% increase over the previous
year, bringing the total to over 2,000 students. Dr. Tucker emphasized that
these students serve a dual purpose: they contribute to current enrollment
figures while also building a pipeline of students who may transition to full-
time enrollment after high school graduation. Erica Bell, who oversees dual
enrollment operations, reported significant growth in Hamilton County,
particularly at Soddy Daisy High School and Hixson High School. Additional
strong gains came from South Gibson, Brighton, Fayette Ware, and several
other area schools. The dual enrollment team has focused on providing
individualized support to faculty and students, resulting in more students
enrolling in additional courses and returning semester after semester to
accumulate credits.

Returning undergraduate enrollment increased by 6%, reflecting stability in
retention efforts. Dr. Tucker addressed first-year retention, noting that while
retention dipped slightly from the previous year, the current 77% rate is the
second-highest in eight years. She characterized this as a strong signal that
student success efforts are working. The enrollment management team tracked
retention trends throughout the summer, receiving weekly updates from Dr.
Brad Baumgartner showing figures holding relatively steady until the fee
payment deadline, after which other end-of-summer factors contributed to a
slight decline.

Dr. Tucker provided a preliminary analysis of students who did not return.
Approximately 60 students, representing about 20% of non-returning students,
were academically ineligible. However, 160 students were eligible to return but
chose not to, and notably, this group had an average GPA of 2.930, indicating
that academics was not the barrier to their continued enrollment. Student
success counselors are conducting a detailed analysis to identify the factors
influencing these decisions and to develop strategies to reduce attrition in the
coming years.

One promising initiative was the bridge grant program, which supported
students who lost their academic scholarships. Students must maintain a 2.75
cumulative GPA to retain their academic scholarships, and those who fell
below this threshold but remained in good academic standing were offered a
bridge scholarship, a smaller amount for one semester intended to
communicate the university’s continued belief in their potential. These students
have the opportunity to regain their full scholarship by raising their GPA in
either the spring semester or the following fall semester. Dr. Tucker reported
that many students took advantage of the program, and the university observed
improved retention among this group.



Overall undergraduate retention has reached its highest level in recent years, up
5 percentage points since 2020. Dr. Tucker attributed this improvement to a
collective effort by faculty and staff to increase student support and remove
barriers. She highlighted the comprehensive academic catalog refresh that
streamlined the general education curriculum, noting that this hard work is now
paying dividends in improved retention. The institution has also reduced
unnecessary registration holds, expanded tutoring offerings, enhanced
academic coaching, and increased supplemental instruction availability.

Looking ahead, Dr. Tucker announced the recent opening of the Library
Learning Commons, which she described as a significant investment in
retention and graduation outcomes. This new space will house the academic
coaching hub for most subject areas, providing students with a single location
to receive assistance with virtually any academic need. She expressed
excitement about the potential impact of this centralized support resource.

Dr. Tucker concluded her formal presentation by stating the next enrollment
goal: 8,348 students by fall 2026. She expressed confidence that the institution
will achieve this target through the same strategies that have driven recent
success: focused recruitment, barrier removal, student success support, and
collaboration across every corner of the institution.

Chairman Sparks opened the floor for questions, expressing confidence that the
institution would not only meet but potentially exceed the stated goal, noting
that another 8% increase would push enrollment to approximately 8,700
students. Dr. Tucker responded enthusiastically, noting that such an outcome
would establish a new all-time enrollment record.

Chairman Sparks inquired about progress on eliminating obstacles to the
acceptance of transfer credit, an issue the board has discussed in previous
meetings. Dr. Tucker reported significant improvement in this area, attributing
progress to the streamlined general education curriculum. She noted that if a
student satisfies a general education requirement at another Tennessee
institution, that requirement is now satisfied at UT Martin as well, even if the
specific courses differ. She credited Dr. Stephanie Kolitsch, Provost, with
leadership on this initiative and offered to defer detailed questions to her if
needed.

Chairman Sparks followed up by asking whether the institution tracks where
transfer students go after leaving UT Martin, distinguishing this from athletic
transfers, which operate under different dynamics. Dr. Tucker acknowledged
that this data is not currently systematically analyzed, though some information
is available when students request transcripts for other institutions. She noted
that National Student Clearinghouse data could be leveraged for this purpose,
adding that the institution currently uses Clearinghouse data primarily to



analyze where accepted students who did not enroll ultimately matriculated,
helping to inform competitive positioning strategies.

Regarding retention comparisons with peer institutions, Chairman Sparks
asked how UT Martin’s 85% overall retention rate compares with comparable
and aspirational peers. Dr. Tucker reported that the institution performs at or
above average compared to both peer groups, a finding that Dr. Freeman
confirmed. Chairman Sparks noted that UT Martin ranked second in the UT
system, behind only UT Southern, though he observed that UT Southern’s
smaller size provides certain advantages in achieving percentage increases. He
commended the enrollment management team for their outstanding
performance and expressed confidence that the institution has a strong chance
of reaching 10,000 students by 2030. Dr. Tucker accepted this challenge with
enthusiasm, noting that once that milestone is achieved, the team will
immediately begin asking what comes next; though she added with a smile that
they were not yet ready to announce the subsequent target publicly.

Chairman Sparks referenced UT System President Randy Boyd’s stated goal
for the 2020s: to be the greatest decade in the history of the UT System, joking
that this aspiration would naturally be replaced on January 1, 2030, with a goal
for the new decade to be even better. He emphasized that growth is good and
commended the entire team for their achievements.

Dan Strasser offered congratulations to Dr. Tucker and the entire enrollment
team, calling the across-the-board increases truly impressive. He then posed
two questions: first, the status of international student recruitment; and second,
efforts to recruit military-affiliated students.

Dr. Tucker acknowledged that international student enrollment did not meet
this year’s goals. The primary challenges were students struggling to secure
visa appointments and to navigate other bureaucratic barriers. However, she
emphasized that the institution has not abandoned its international recruitment
strategy. Following a recent meeting with Chancellor Freeman and Provost
Kolitsch, the team decided to continue pursuing international growth with a
more measured approach. The ultimate goal remains 500 international
students, and for the coming year, the target is 25 additional international
students by fall 2026. Dr. Tucker noted that athletic teams have contributed to
international enrollment, with the majority of the 0.7% international student
population being student athletes.

Regarding military students, Dr. Tucker reported that UT Martin employs a
veteran services coordinator whose primary responsibility is meeting with
veteran students and those receiving veterans benefits, providing support from
onboarding through graduation. The new strategic enrollment plan includes
provisions to potentially add another staff member to enhance outreach,



particularly through partnerships with UT Martin centers in surrounding areas.
She emphasized that the institution serves military students well and is
committed to expanding these efforts.

Chancellor Freeman elaborated on the international enrollment challenge,
identifying it as the strategy about which he has been most concerned
throughout his tenure. Unlike local or state-level recruitment, international
enrollment carries federal implications largely beyond the institution’s control.
The new federal administration has implemented changes that have created
additional obstacles for students navigating the visa process. However,
Chancellor Freeman believes the situation will stabilize, and the institution will
adapt. The decision was made to stay the course while slightly scaling back
aggressive targets, treating international enrollment growth as a marathon
rather than a sprint.

Chairman Sparks inquired about the performance of the university’s satellite
centers, particularly the Springfield Center, as the newest location. Dr. Tucker
indicated there had been some challenges in Springfield this year, and
Chancellor Freeman explained that the center had been temporarily closed for
renovations, which impacted enrollment of on-site students. The facility has
reopened and is fully operational, and the Chancellor anticipates strong
enrollment going forward. In positive news, the Parsons Center achieved its
highest enrollment ever when dual enrollment students are included, and
overall center enrollment increased this year.

Hal Bynum asked about the conversion rate of dual enrollment students to full-
time enrollment after high school graduation. Dr. Tucker reported that
approximately 25% of dual enrollment students currently transition to UT
Martin as first-year students. The institution actively recruits this population by
waiving application fees and offering priority registration for orientation as
incentives. She acknowledged that, because high schools select the dual-
enrollment institution rather than individual students, some students may not
initially consider UT Martin as their primary choice for full-time enrollment.
However, she noted that faculty teaching dual-enrollment courses can serve as
the university’s best ambassadors, and the institution continually explores ways
to strengthen outreach to this important pipeline.

Stefan Maupin inquired about graduate student enrollment relative to peer
institutions and whether this represents a growth opportunity. Dr. Tucker
confirmed that graduate enrollment presents significant growth potential and
that the institution has implemented restructuring to improve operations in this
area. Mykaela Waterfield, Director of Enrollment Communications and
Operations, has been meeting with all graduate program coordinators to
streamline application processes and admissions procedures. Dr. Tucker cited



VI

research indicating that the institution that accepts a prospective graduate
student first is typically the one to enroll that student, making operational
efficiency critical to competitive success. Graduate admissions operations have
been consolidated under the same umbrella as undergraduate admissions,
where the institution has demonstrated considerable success, with similar
improvements expected. Additionally, a new graduate program in public health
is in very early planning and research stages, representing another avenue for
potential growth.

Dr. Dan McDonough raised a question about enrollment trends beyond UT
Martin, citing a Chicago Tribune article that found that while the University of
Illinois system has performed well, other Illinois institutions have struggled
significantly. He asked whether similar dynamics are present in Tennessee.

Chancellor Freeman responded that he has received preliminary, unofficial
information about enrollment performance across the state. Several institutions
experienced substantial enrollment increases, with Austin Peay performing
particularly well and UT Southern also showing strong results. UT Martin
ranked among the highest percentage increases statewide. However, other
institutions did not fare as well this fall. The Chancellor noted that these
figures are preliminary, as institutions are still submitting their 14-day census
numbers and the Tennessee Higher Education Commission has not yet released
official comparative data. He confirmed that last year, UT Martin had the
highest percentage increase in the state, and this year finished just one-tenth of
a percentage point behind UT Southern, indicating continued excellent
performance.

STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE

Chairman Sparks introduced Jake Bynum, Chief of Staff to the Chancellor, to
present an update on the strategic plan. Mr. Bynum noted that this presentation
represented the first opportunity for the Advisory Board to see the new
strategic plan dashboard and the communication and tracking strategy
developed to monitor progress.

Mr. Bynum explained that from the very beginning of the strategic planning
process, Chancellor Freeman was intentional about establishing three core
objectives. First, the plan would be a living document, not a static report that
sits on a shelf. Second, the university would maintain transparency with both
internal and external stakeholders about progress and challenges. Third, the
institution would be held accountable through data-driven assessment of
progress. These principles have guided every aspect of implementation
planning.



The strategic plan encompasses five ambitious goals to be achieved over a
five-year period, supported by 24 distinct strategies. Each strategy has been
assigned to designated leads, and more than 30 faculty, staff, and, in some
cases, community members have been engaged to help ensure accountability
and drive results. Each strategy has a single individual with full accountability
for outcomes, providing clarity on who is responsible when the Chancellor and
campus leadership request progress reports.

Mr. Bynum explained that strategy leads have the flexibility to recruit
additional expertise from across campus and may delegate operational
responsibilities, while retaining ultimate accountability for results. Nearly
every cabinet member has been assigned to at least one strategy team, with
several serving as leads for multiple strategies. Mr. Bynum emphasized that
these leads are, in his words, “the throat to choke"-the individuals who will be
expected to explain both successes and any shortfalls in achieving strategic
objectives.

He highlighted two individuals deserving particular recognition for their
leadership roles. Provost Stephanie Kolitsch, who was not the strategy lead
when the plan was initially passed, has since assumed responsibility for four
strategies and embraced them wholeheartedly. Director Alisha Melton leads
seven of the 24 strategies, making her the most prolific strategy lead in the
organization. Mr. Bynum noted that while all leads are performing admirably,
these two individuals merit special acknowledgment.

The reporting framework employs a multi-tiered system designed to ensure
transparency and accountability at every level. Strategy leads provide regular
updates through structured quarterly reports and must be prepared for
additional reporting as needed. For example, if a community organization
expresses interest in a specific goal or initiative, the relevant strategy lead
would be identified to provide information to that audience.

The framework accommodates diverse stakeholder needs, from detailed
operational updates to high-level strategic summaries. Strategy leads are
expected to communicate effectively across all organizational levels, from
departmental meetings to presentations before external groups. Mr. Bynum
noted that several team members have already met with various departments to
discuss specific strategies or the overall strategic plan, and this engagement
will continue throughout the implementation period.

Strategy leads will collaborate closely with University Relations to ensure that
progress on the strategic plan is prominently featured in the Chancellor’s
annual report. This report will include verified, measurable outcomes;
compelling narratives of progress and impact; visual representations of
achievement; and community and stakeholder success stories.



Mr. Bynum then introduced the strategic plan dashboard, developed in
collaboration with Ryan McDonald, Director of Institutional Research. The
dashboard features key performance indicators, data visualization standards,
and audience-appropriate metrics to track and communicate progress
effectively. The dashboard will be accessible from the Chancellor’s landing
page on the university website, with links to the strategic plan and the
interactive dashboard.

The dashboard organizes metrics by goal, with color-coded status indicators at
a glance. Goals that exceed targets appear in green, those below target appear
in red, those on target appear in dark blue, and those for which baselines are
still being established are marked as to be determined. Mr. Bynum
acknowledged that many metrics currently show TBD status, explaining that
the first year of implementation is focused on establishing baseline data, and
the dashboard will look substantially different by next year when a full year of
information is available.

Walking through the dashboard, Mr. Bynum highlighted several key indicators.
Enrollment growth, as Dr. Tucker reported, is above target in green, reflecting
an 8% increase against a 5% annual growth target. Users can double-click any
percentage to open a text box that provides additional context and background
for that data point.

International enrollment growth, as discussed earlier in the meeting, is below
the target established in the strategic plan. The goal is to increase international
enrollment by 55% over the five-year period from the current baseline. Mr.
Bynum reminded colleagues that this is a marathon, not a sprint, and that
strategy leads should not feel pressured to achieve all goals in year one or even
in the first six months.

Under Goal Two, the Center for Teaching and Learning is on target, with 35%
faculty participation. This initiative, launched through the Title III grant, aims
to achieve 50% faculty participation by the end of the strategic plan period.

Goal Three includes campus signage upgrades, which currently shows 0%
progress. Vice Chancellor McPhearson is leading this strategy to replace and
upgrade 100% of university signage by 2030. The initiative remains in the
planning stage, with no installations completed to date.

Goal Four focuses on developing a unified stakeholder communication
strategy. Mr. Bynum explained that this addresses a recurring question about
how to determine which information should be communicated first to the
Advisory Board, then to various constituent groups, and finally to the broader
public. The goal is to create a decision tree to establish communication
protocols based on the type and significance of the information being shared.



Goal Five includes several initiatives of particular interest. The Student Award
Program, currently in development, will recognize students who excel
academically and in service to UT Martin. The program is tentatively titled the
Skyhawk Summit Scholar Award, reflecting Coach Pat Head Summitt’s legacy
and values, and is planned for implementation in fall 2027.

The Skyhawk Innovation Challenge, another initiative led by Director Alisha
Melton, will establish an annual university-wide competition that solicits
creative proposals to address regional problems. Modeled conceptually on the
UT Grand Challenges program, this initiative is on track for launch in spring
2026, pending funding for implementation. Mr. Bynum noted that the
dashboard enables strategy leads to share narrative updates on progress, even
when quantitative goals have not yet been met.

Chairman Sparks asked about how historical data will be displayed,
specifically, whether metrics would show year-over-year comparisons or
cumulative progress from 2025 through the reporting period. Mr. Bynum
explained that the approach varies by metric. Enrollment growth will likely
always reflect the current year's percentage increase, as it is measured year
over year. Other strategies clearly require tracking cumulative progress over
the five-year period, while some initiatives, like the communication strategy,
will simply transition to complete status once finished and remain green
thereafter. The text boxes associated with each metric will provide context and
guidance on interpreting specific data points.

Chairman Sparks inquired about responsibility for data input and maintenance.
Mr. Bynum confirmed that Ryan McDonald and the Institutional Research
team maintain the dashboard. Information flows through quarterly reports
submitted by strategy leads, which are collected centrally and made available
to the campus community (though not to external audiences). Mr. McDonald
then works with strategy leads to update the dashboard accordingly.

Regarding update frequency, Chairman Sparks asked when he should review
the dashboard to see meaningful changes. Mr. Bynum explained that quarterly
reporting drives the update cycle for most metrics, though some metrics change
only annually. Enrollment, for example, will show the same percentage
throughout the year because it is measured from fall to fall. However, other
metrics may show quarterly changes. Mr. Bynum suggested that September
would likely be the optimal time for comprehensive updates, aligning with the
fall enrollment report and providing a natural point for broader strategic plan
communications. He anticipated that formal strategic plan updates would likely
become a regular feature of Advisory Board meetings, similar to the standing
enrollment report.



VII.

Hal Bynum observed that Jake Bynum had clearly retained his political
communication skills. Chairman Sparks agreed, noting that the presentation
was thorough and effective, and thanked Mr. Bynum for the comprehensive
update.

Comments by the Chancellor

Chancellor Freeman began by reflecting on the strategic plan and expressing
great pride in the institution’s achievements. He characterized the plan as bold,
innovative, visionary, and forward-thinking, and expressed confidence that it
will have an impact on the university over the next five years. The Chancellor
emphasized a core philosophy: You will not accomplish what you do not
measure.; The team has invested significant time in identifying specific,
measurable goals for every strategy where quantification is possible,
recognizing that measurement is essential to achieving meaningful outcomes.

The Chancellor acknowledged that the institution may not achieve every single
strategy by the target dates, noting that the goals are intentionally designed as
stretch objectives. He stated clearly that he would be only slightly disappointed
if certain goals were not fully achieved, but genuinely upset if the institution
did not make a full effort to achieve them. The expectation is maximum effort
on every objective, recognizing that ambitious goals may exceed what is
achievable within a given timeframe. The dashboard represents the institution’s
commitment to keeping the strategic plan alive and visible, ensuring it is not
forgotten.

Chancellor Freeman returned to the topic of enrollment to ensure its
significance was not understated. He characterized the 8% growth, achieved
for the second consecutive year, as phenomenal for the campus. Leading the
state in enrollment growth and achieving the second-highest enrollment in
institutional history are truly significant accomplishments. The Chancellor
expressed profound gratitude to the enrollment management team and to all
faculty and staff across campus, emphasizing that achieving these results
requires every person pushing in the same direction. The institution celebrated
reaching the 14-day census milestone, but admissions staff are already working
toward next year’s goals. As the Chancellor noted, there is “no rest for the
weary” as the institution continues pursuing its ambitious enrollment
objectives.

The Chancellor then turned to the university’s 125th-anniversary celebration.
UT Martin traces its origins to the Hall-Moody Institute, established in 1900.
Recognizing that institutions do not turn 125 every year, the university is
planning significant commemorative events. Board members received
invitations to the 125th anniversary ceremony and luncheon scheduled for
October 10, 2025, during homecoming week. Most former chancellors are



expected to return to campus for the celebration, providing Chancellor
Freeman with an opportunity to learn from their experiences and hear stories,
both wonderful and challenging, from the institution’s history.

Looking further ahead, the fall of 2026 will mark the anniversary of the first
semester of classes in 1901, and the institution is planning a major celebration
to commemorate this milestone. The Chancellor has advocated holding the
event near Pacer Pond, though the athletic parking lot, which offers more
shade, is also under consideration. He emphasized that a birthday deserves a
birthday party, and the institution intends to celebrate accordingly.

Stefan Maupin interjected that while the Chancellor spoke of quizzing former
chancellors about their experiences, he suspected they would be quizzing
Chancellor Freeman about his remarkable success during his tenure. Chairman
Sparks suggested the answer might be the outstanding Advisory Board, which
Chancellor Freeman enthusiastically endorsed.

Chancellor Freeman concluded this portion of his remarks by discussing the
Chancellor’s Leadership Academy. He emphasized his deep commitment to
investing in current faculty and staff. The inaugural class includes 13 members
who held their first session approximately a week and a half before the
meeting. The Chancellor expressed satisfaction with the launch of this
program, which is designed to pull back the veil on institutional decision-
making processes and provide transparency into how leadership navigates
complex challenges.

Academy participants will engage meaningfully with the UTM senior
leadership team and will have opportunities to meet members of the broader
UT system leadership throughout the eight-month program. The curriculum
includes executive coaching, representing a significant investment in
professional development. The Chancellor explicitly framed the academy as
succession planning, expressing his desire to ensure that, if he were to leave
unexpectedly, multiple individuals would be prepared to step into the role and
lead effectively. Investing in talented employees demonstrates that loyalty and
dedication to the institution are valued and that there are meaningful
opportunities for advancement.

Chairman Sparks requested updates on capital projects, specifically the College
of Business and Global Affairs building, the residence hall, and the TEST Hub.

Chancellor Freeman addressed the College of Business and Global Affairs
(CBGA) building first. The project is in the early programming phase, which
involves nearly a year of planning before any physical construction or
demolition can begin. The project team is currently meeting with faculty in the
College of Business and Global Affairs to understand how they teach, which



classroom configurations best support their pedagogical approaches, and how
learning environments should be designed. The Chancellor emphasized that
this is a unique opportunity to envision not just today’s classroom but
tomorrow’s learning environments, and the institution intends to get it right.

Following the programming phase, architects will develop designs; an RFP
will be issued for construction; competitive bidding will occur; and
construction will begin. The current building will be demolished, and faculty
and staff will relocate to surge space in Johnson EPS during construction. The
projected completion date is sometime in 2029. The Chancellor acknowledged
that the timeline is lengthy, particularly when demolishing an existing structure
and building on the same site, but emphasized that the careful planning process
is essential to achieving the best possible outcome.

Regarding the TEST Hub, Chancellor Freeman reported that the project is
undergoing value engineering. The project budget is approximately $18.5
million, but construction bids came in at $22 million, requiring adjustments to
keep costs within available funding. The team is close to completing this
process, after which construction can begin on the site near the campus
recreation facility and Pacer Pond. Construction is expected to begin in spring
2026, with an estimated 18-month duration.

The Chancellor highlighted a unique aspect of the TEST Hub: to his
knowledge, it is the only facility in the state that represents a partnership across
all spectrums of higher education. TCAT McKenzie, Dyersburg State
Community College, and UT Martin are partnering in the facility, with the
community college and technical college having dedicated space within the
building. This collaborative model represents an innovative approach to
regional workforce development and educational access.

The new residence hall is also progressing, though construction bids exceeded
the budget by approximately $4.5 million. Value engineering is underway to
bring costs within the available funding. Dr. Lewter is leading this project. The
Chancellor noted that construction costs have increased significantly from the
previous year, making it challenging to stay within the originally projected
budgets. The new 400-bed residence hall will replace Browning Hall, which
will be demolished after students vacate at the end of the spring 2026 semester.
Construction is expected to take approximately 2 years, with a projected
opening in fall 2028. The Chancellor emphasized that the institution is in a
housing crunch and this project is critical to accommodating growing
enrollment.

Dan Strasser asked about the status of the Administration Building renovation.
Chancellor Freeman noted, with some humor, that he had been in that building
for only about a week and a half when he began his position before relocating



during renovations. He looks forward to returning to the space, as having
administrators dispersed across campus has made it more difficult to maintain
regular contact with colleagues.

The renovation has taken longer than originally anticipated because the project
was funded in two phases. Rather than completing the first phase, moving
people back into an active construction site, and then beginning the second
phase, the Chancellor decided to keep everyone out until the entire project was
complete. This approach avoids disruption and ensures that when occupants
return, the building will be fully finished. Completion is expected in late first
quarter 2026, with phased move-in occurring through spring and summer as
departments return in sequence, like dominoes.

Stefan Maupin expressed concern about the TEST Hub, noting that it is
designed to be a regional education facility and that its costs exceed the
appropriated budget. He asked whether the facility would still be able to
achieve its intended purpose and maintain necessary longevity. Chancellor
Freeman affirmed his confidence that the facility will meet its original
objectives. The value engineering discussions involve finishes, furniture, and
certain equipment, with consideration of moving certain items from below the
line to above the line to cover building costs. If certain equipment purchases
must be deferred, they can be addressed in future budget years or through
contingency funds if construction costs ultimately come in below projection.
Private fundraising efforts are already underway, with potential partners
present at the groundbreaking ceremony. The Chancellor expressed hope that
the facility will generate patents and serve as a center of innovation where
students and faculty collaborate, potentially creating inventions that generate
significant value.

Chairman Sparks suggested that organizations such as the Tennessee Farm
Bureau and the Tennessee Soybean Board could be excellent partners for the
facility. Stefan Maupin offered to provide the Chancellor with his board's
contact information, and the Chancellor enthusiastically welcomed the
opportunity. Mr. Maupin observed that the TEST Hub is precisely the type of
facility that could attract private funding from various sources, which was why
he raised the question to ensure the institution would not sacrifice long-term
effectiveness for short-term budget constraints.

Regarding the 125th anniversary, Chairman Sparks emphasized its importance
and encouraged board members to attend the October 10 event. He noted
humorously that Bob Carroll might be the only person present who has been
connected to the institution for all 125 years.

On a personal note, Chairman Sparks shared that his family had experienced a
difficult quarter and expressed appreciation for the university's outreach and



VIII.

IX.

support, as well as that of fellow board members, during this challenging
time.

Closing Remarks

Dan Strasser noted that this was Darby Self’s first meeting in attendance, as
she had been in Paris during the previous meeting. He invited her to introduce
herself to the board. Ms. Self, a sophomore studying Mass Media and Strategic
Communication, expressed enthusiasm about serving on the Advisory Board.
When Chairman Sparks asked about her hometown, she responded that she is
from Somerville, Tennessee. She added that she was a dual-enrollment student
who chose to continue her education at UT Martin, providing a clear example
of the successful dual-enrollment pipeline Dr. Tucker described earlier in the
meeting. Board members welcomed her warmly.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Sparks asked if there was any other business to come before the
board. Hearing none, he noted that the meeting had concluded in record time
and called for a motion to adjourn.

Dan Strasser moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Dan McDonough seconded the
motion. Chairman Sparks called for a vote, and the motion carried
unanimously with no opposition. The meeting was adjourned.






%00T 6¢S‘€8T9 S VEETTETYT S S08'LEO'SET $ 9nuanay Aseljixny pue 523 |ejol

%88 €E€8T6L S EVP'VTT'PZT $ OT9CEV'ECT § 9nuanady o733 |elol

%y  9CT'616 S STTVIT'S S 686761V S IINIDS 7@ S9|eS
%S€  (006°CT) S 16170588V S L6E£€98'8Y S suoljelidosddy a1e1s
s|enlay [(4@pun)/1an0] s|enlay 193png

Jo % aoueliep



%00T
%9

%C
%C6
%6
%11
%6
%L
%ET
%6
%l
%0
%S€
s|en1ay
30 %

(t88‘20T‘9)
(6v¥'C16'8)

895v08‘C
(566'G58V)
(Tov'Z8T)
SSYTYTY
06TCT8
(T9£20L°T)
(T18'8283)
/60061
6vT'1S

Qv9'8LT'S

[4epun/(1an0)]

Joueuep

592 TR Vo I Vo I V) I VB ¥ Y Y Y I LR " v N

989'SYT TV
€LTTLT'S

L8€°895°C
920‘SO‘0€T
660'T66'CT
QG9°CL8VT
6€8'€S6'CT
L00'6YE’6
8€G'866'LT
9EEYOECT
GEL'TTOT
185°C9

9¢7'T98'8Y
s|enjoy

G08‘LEO‘SET
(9/T°01L)

£8€'895°C
6S°60C'EET
vOT'SET’S
92’0691
¥762'960LT
L6TTIT0T
LL1'S6T9T
QCS'SLY'TT
E8'T0CT
0EL'ETT
188'6€0VS
1238png

S siajsues] 1@ sasuadx3 jejol
S sJ9jsued] Alojepue|n-UoN

S 1g9Q 40} siajsued| Aiolepuelp
S sasuadx3] |ejoL

suolesadQ Aleljixny

sdiysse|oyas

dueullule|n g suolesadQ

}oddng |euollniiisul

S9IIAIDS JUBPNIS

1oddng ojwapedy

9JIAJIS 2I|qnd

YdJeasay

B2 V0 I Va Sk Vo I Vp B V) N VA "2 I V0 2

uoI1oNJISU|



%8

%LS

%C1

%V

%V €

s|enjay Jo %

099°0%L'0T

65¢'6€9°08

168°960LT

STTVIT'S

L6Y'058'8Y

s|enjoy

TTC'878T

v19'6C£'S8

G6T'S09TT

686 V6TV

L6€°€988Y

}123png

sJajsued|

Sjljauag g salle|es

Adeljixny

92IAIDS g S9|EeS

suolnleridouddy aieis






9Z0¢ ‘sz Alenuer
pieog AIOSIAPY

uien 1n

9repdn
Juawj|joJul



Enroliment Update
*Spring 2026 Enrollment

*Persistence & Retention Update

*Fall 2026 Goals and Tracking



Spring 2026 Enroliment Update

Total Enrollment 7,092 7,602 7.19%
Undergraduate Students 6,400 6,958 8.72%
Graduate Students 692 644 -6.94%
FTE 5,227 5,589 6.93%

Spring 2026 Enrollment Goal: 7,506

*Unofficial spring 2026 data as of 1/16/2026



Spring Enrollment by Student Type

Returning Undergrad 4213 4,532 71.57%
Dual Enrollment 1,771 2,067 16.71%
First-Time Graduates 129 89 -31.01%
Transfers 178 158 -11.24%

*Unofficial spring 2026 data as of 1/16/2026



First-Time, Full-Time Persistence & Retention

100.0% .
90.0% 90.5% 85.7%

80.0%

70.0%
60.0% 73.:8% 70.0%

50.0%
40.0%
30.0%
20.0%
10.0%

0.0%

86.4% 89.0% 91.3% 91.8%

71.8% 73.4% 77.0% 75.2%

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Persistence Retention



920Z/91/1 40 S PILP 9Z0Z bulids [DIDIJOUN,

%02°G.
%9692

%6€ €.
%ll'LL
%€0°0.
%LLEL

%0%° L6
%G.° L6
%8¢ L6
%1068
%8¢ 98
%9968
%8106

+4C0¢
¥20c
€c0c
¢c0c¢

1c0¢
020c
610C

UOIUD}DY B 92UIISISIDd dWi]-||n ‘Swli]-3S]i



Overall Undergraduate Persistence & Retention

2019
2020
2021

2022
2023
2024
2025*

91.28%
89.51%
89.20%
90.82%
92.21%
92.50%
92.60%

82.88%
80.11%
81.30%
81.89%

84.90%
85.20%

*Unofficial spring 2026 data as of 1/16/2026






Fall 2026 Enrollment Goals

Total Enrollment
Undergraduate Students
Graduate Students
First-Year Students
First-Time Transfers
New Graduates

First-Year Retention
Overall Undergraduate Retention

8,101
7,393
708
1,329
385
210

75.20%
85.20%

8,487
7,729
724
1,376
404
225

76.00%
85.50%

4.76%
4.54%
2.26%
3.94%
4.94%
7.00%

0.80%
0.30%



New Student Tracking

*First-Year Students
—+3% increase in in-state students; Flat overall

—Tennessee Direct Admission Program- 218
new applicants

—UT Access Collaborative
—+14% increase in Housing Applications




New Student Tracking

*First-time Transfers
—+15% increase in admits; early in cycle

Graduate Students
—+97% in Applications (85 vs. 43 students)

—Comprehensive marketing to UT Martin
undergraduates; application fee waivers



Student Success Initiatives

-Learning Commons launch increasing
student participation in tutoring and
academic support services

- Addition of full-time advisors
enhancing advising infrastructure in two
colleges



L8Y'8



¢SNOILSINO






















2025-2030 STRATEGIC PLAN
January 2026
Executive Summary



UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Goal 1: To achieve sustainable enroliment growth by investing resources to
attract and support a wide range of learners.

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:
Target:
Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Create and implement a comprehensive strategic enroliment plan
Destin Tucker

Increase total enroliment annually by 5% with an enroliment goal of 10,000
students in 2030

In-progress

Fall 2025 enroliment exceeded projections by 7.9%. Revised targets: 3.5% increase in
first-year/dual enroliment, 5% transfer/readmit, 7% graduate. Achievement: Strong
position for Spring 2026. Challenges: Regional dip in high school graduation rates
affecting Fall 2026 applications; need to expand graduate recruitment reach.

Funding for graduate student lead generation

$40,000

Develop and implement a robust international student recruitment and retention
strategy

Destin Tucker
Increase international student enroliment to 500 by 2030 from 37 in Fall 2024
In-progress

International enroliment increased from 37 to 56 students. Achievement: 51% growth in
international enrollment. Challenges: Evolving visa procedures; slower than anticipated
partnership implementation with international marketing firm; building brand recognition in
international markets.

Potential travel funding needed in 2026-2027 if enrollment goals met

$0

Recruit and retain exceptional faculty and staff

Marquis McCloud

Development of Affinity Groups to support Recruitment and Retention
In-progress

Met with HR to discuss capturing exit interview data for developing resource groups.
Achievement: Scheduled additional HR meetings. Challenges: Collecting relevant data.

Not determined at this time

$2,000

Page 2



Strategy:

Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary
Establish administration, policies, procedures, resources, and trainings for
academic advising
Stephanie Kolitsch

Multiple targets: Reduce 130+ hour students by 50%; Achieve positive NACADA
survey results; Begin tracking NACADA survey

Mixed (Uninitiated/In-progress)

Initial focus on building advising support infrastructure. Developed advising notes and
creating advising certificate program. Baseline NACADA survey administered Fall 2024;
next administration Fall 2026. Achievement: First formal advisor training scheduled for
March; CTL conducted department meetings. Challenges: Need to execute NACADA
contract Spring 2026; need personnel to facilitate survey administration.

NACADA Survey Administration (Fall 2026); Personnel for administration
$14,000

Identify and address institutional performance disparities among student
subpopulations

Marquis McCloud

Expand Retention Impact Student-Success and Engagement Plan (RISE)
Learning Modules

In-progress

Working on speaker contracts and secured two workshop events for Spring 2026.
Achievement: Scheduled several spring events. Challenges: None reported.

Speaker fees and workshop materials

$17,500

Page 3



UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Goal 2: To enhance our institutional reputation by delivering exceptional
education and service to all UTM constituents.

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Expand onboarding for faculty and staff

Petra Rencher McPhearson

Increase NACADA onboarding score to 2.25; Develop online staff handbook
Mixed (Uninitiated/In-progress)

NACADA Survey will be conducted every other fall (Fall 2026, 2028). HR working on
online resource/repository with comprehensive outline. Achievement: Met with initial draft
author; comprehensive outline ready. Challenges: Survey is expensive; keeping online
resource current.

Service agreement with NACADA,; Marketing materials for Q3-Q4 2026
$600

Enhance support services through well-defined service standards
Marquis McCloud

Add question to Student Satisfaction Survey on service delivery
Completed

Questions developed and added to survey. Achievement: Survey questions successfully
implemented. Challenges: None.

Possible incentive give-a-ways for survey completion

$500

Advance and promote the UTM brand through consistent, targeted messaging
Bud Grimes

Initiate brand-recognition survey; Increase recruitment webpage views from
17.9% to 20% by 2030

In-progress

Committee met twice using Hanover research as baseline. Campus Scene survey needs
second attempt due to low response. Achievement: Correlated research with admissions;
obtained baseline numbers from web and athletics; working on dashboard. Challenges:
Finding time to meet; additional survey costs unknown.

Additional survey costs possible

$1,000

Page 4



Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Create a more supportive learning environment through CTL training
Stephanie Kolitsch

50% of faculty/staff participate annually in at least one CTL teaching workshop
In-progress

Baseline: 471 instructional faculty and staff. CTL tracking participation across individual,
departmental, and campus-wide workshops. Planning badge/certificate reward system for
academic advising, Al use, peer review, etc. Achievement: None reported yet.
Challenges: None reported.

None identified

$0

Page 5



UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Goal 3: To create and enhance physical and virtual spaces that meet the evolving
needs of future learners and educators.

Strategy:

Lead:
Target:
Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:
Target:
Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Develop a housing plan to address aging facilities and improve residential
experience

Andy Lewter
Increase residence hall beds by 20% by 2030; Maintain 95% occupancy
Mixed (In-progress/Completed)

Fall 2025 occupancy: 98.62% (record high). Bed count decreased from 2,029 to 2,023
due to aging inventory. Eight initiatives underway for on/off campus bed increases.
Achievement: Highest occupancy on record. Challenges: Cost and time for adding bed
spaces.

Funds for construction, renovations, furniture, staffing from Housing Auxiliary

$5,000,000

Expand areas that support student learning, faculty research, and build
community

Alisha Melton
Increase LLC participation by 25%; Increase tutoring stations by 100%
In-progress

Multiple projects in planning: Interdisciplinary Research Center, NIFA Facilities grant,
TEST Hub research space. Achievement: 12 tutoring stations to open by end of Spring
2026 (100% increase). Challenges: Unwieldy reservation process; need for large meeting
space (1,000+ seats); lack of community space in academic buildings.

Possible funding for CTL, Library Commons, regional centers for supplies and Sl tutors

$0

Develop and sustain flexible technology-enabled learning environments
Amy Belew

Multiple targets: Canvas training, bandwidth speeds, RSSI signal, DL equipment,
device capacity

In-progress

Training ready pending funding. Bandwidth: upgrading Spectrum from 5Gb to 10Gb.
Installed 187+ APs across buildings, 2 new Aruba 9240 Campus Gateways. Surveyed
major buildings; identified DL rooms in EPS and Latimer-Smith. Achievements: Canvas
training embedded in new faculty orientation; bandwidth increases contracted; extensive
AP upgrades completed. Challenges: Funding; scheduling upgrades between classes;
EPS construction.

Budget allocation for bandwidth ($2,000/month); 5-year wireless plan; DL equipment
funding

$675,780

Page 6



Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Leverage learning and community spaces across all UTM locations
Alisha Melton

Increase supplemental instruction sections by 100%; Increase non-degree
courses by 20%

In-progress

Planning community engagement questionnaire for regional center directors. Exploring
Universal Reservation System. Testing centers: Parsons operational, Somerville funded
($10,000). USDA RUS DLT grant meeting scheduled January 2026. University Outreach
strategic planning in process.

ITS support; Office of University Outreach personnel

$0

Develop comprehensive physical and digital navigability

Petra Rencher McPhearson

Replace 100% of campus wayfinding and signage; Ensure 100% accessibility
Mixed (In-progress/Uninitiated)

Navigation survey completed with 581 respondents. Three-phase project: internal
signage, external signage, wayfinding kiosks. Reviewing ADA audit for accessibility gaps.
Achievement: Valuable survey feedback collected. Challenges: Multiple campus entry
points; maintaining campus aesthetics; varying individual accommodation needs.

Monitors for digital displays (Q2-Q3 2026); Room signage (Q3 2026-Q4 2027); Kiosks (Q3
2029-Q4 2030); Reporting system TBD

$150,300

Page 7



UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Goal 4: To reaffirm our commitment to West Tennessee by strengthening
existing partnerships and developing new collaborations to drive regional

growth.

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Develop unified communication framework for external constituents

Jake Bynum

Develop university communication strategy for unified, consistent messaging
Uninitiated

Plan includes: audit current communications, define constituent segments, establish
messaging architecture, create governance structure, develop channel guidelines and
decision tree, build feedback loops. Challenges: Organizational change management;
resource/staff capacity; balancing consistency with speed; measuring effectiveness.

Time for audit, consensus building, and framework development over several months

$0

Encourage and support faculty-led community-based projects
Alisha Melton

Develop incentive program for faculty community-based research; Increase
participation

In-progress

CTL and ORSP conducted collaborative workshop (October 2025) with 5 attendees.
Contract and budget templates finalized. Economics Lab secured economic impact
software. Achievement: Templates in use by Center for Rural Innovation. Challenges:
Developing incentive structure; coordination across University Relations, IT, Academic
Affairs; ensuring UTM followup.

Annual funding for incentive program

$10,000

Cultivate and expand network of advocates and supporters
Stephanie Kolitsch

Increase partnerships by 25% from 56 baseline; Every college has advisory
board

In-progress

Identified nine partnership categories with preliminary definitions. Collecting advisory
board data; developing templates for board functions with dean input. Achievement:

Categories and definitions drafted. Challenges: Developing systematic tracking/reporting
method; increasing dean engagement.

None identified

$0

Page 8



Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Develop framework for community access and engagement

Alisha Melton

Create online portal for community requests; Conduct community surveys
In-progress

Community Request Form drafted and ready for review. Established
townandgown@utm.edu email. Achievement: Form finalized with reporting capability.
Challenges: Determining portal content; ensuring constant updates; promoting availability
once complete.

ITS support; Office of University Outreach personnel
$0

Create recognition program for campus experts and partnering organizations
Bud Grimes

Develop a university expert recognition program

In-progress

Committee held third meeting September 2025. Established 2024 as baseline. Discussed
recognition methods and need for coordination. Added faculty member Dr. Mercan
Derafshi. Achievement: Baseline established; recognition methods discussed. Challenges:
Work depends on other Goal 4 groups; compiling partner list; university-wide coordination.

Recognition materials once program established

$5,000

Establish resources archive and reporting system

Alisha Melton

Create archive of projects and reporting system for outcomes
In-progress

Initial meeting with University Relations; IT and alumni added. Need to collect information
from WestStar, centers, alumni events, individual colleges, UC meetings, REED Center,
TEST Hub. Challenges: Connecting information from multiple sources efficiently.

Not yet determined

$0

Page 9


mailto:townandgown@utm.edu

UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Goal 5: To promote and celebrate faculty and staff excellence and student
achievement for outstanding embodiment of the university mission.

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:

Lead:

Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

Expand ways to recognize and encourage excellence
Stephanie Kolitsch

Training badges; Faculty scholarship report; Career ladders; Student award
program

Mixed (In-progress/Uninitiated)

CTL developing badges/certificates for faculty. Staff badges not yet discussed. Web-
based faculty profiles now available. Skyhawk Summitt Award (honoring Pat Head
Summitt) in development - will recognize 3 students, 1 faculty, 2 staff annually starting
Spring 2027. Career ladders on hold pending UT System Huron review. Achievement:
Faculty profiles launched; Summitt family supportive. Challenges: Faculty participation in
profiles/Digital Measures; making award prestigious.

Plagues and monetary awards for Skyhawk Summitt Award (annual)

$20,000

Create biennial Skyhawk Innovation Challenge

Alisha Melton

Institute annual competition for creative solutions to regional challenges
In-progress

Framework, marketing materials, and SharePoint site ready. Marketing campaign planned
for Summer 2026; informational sessions Fall 2026; application deadline March 31, 2027.

$100,000 funding for year one
$100,000

Create professional and leadership development programs
Jake Bynum

Establish Chancellor's Leadership Academy (2025); Student leadership
recognition (2026)

In-progress

Chancellor's Leadership Academy launched successfully; inaugural cohort at midpoint.
Student leadership recognition program design completed. Achievements: CLA
participants benefiting from campus/System leadership interaction, CliftonStrengths,
Judgment Index, executive coaching. Challenges: Evaluating program effectiveness;
engaging CLA graduates beyond formal program.

Continued program funding

$50,000

Page 10



Strategy:
Lead:
Target:

Progress Status:

Summary:

Resources Needed:

Financial Investment:

UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Create central coordinating body for experiential learning
Alisha Melton

Establish office for experiential/service-learning; 100% student engagement by
2030

In-progress

July 2025 meeting established To-Do list: define experiential learning types, identify
curriculum integration points, communicate value, create centralized hub, ensure
accessibility, determine if requirement. Challenges: Current tracking methods unclear;
likely need software purchase.

Tracking software purchase likely needed

$0

Page 11



UT Martin Strategic Plan Executive Summary

Summary Dashboard

Progress Status Categories

Completed 1 Target achieved
In-progress 17 Work underway
Uninitiated 1 Not yet started
Mixed Status 5 Multiple targets

Total Estimated Financial Investment

Goal 1: Enroliment Growth $73,500
Goal 2: Institutional Reputation $2,100
Goal 3: Physical & Virtual Spaces $5,826,080
Goal 4: West Tennessee Partnerships $15,000
Goal 5: Excellence Recognition $170,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED INVESTMENT $6,086,680

Note: Some financial estimates include placeholder amounts where actual costs have not yet been determined. The housing
infrastructure investment ($5,000,000) represents the largest single investment category.

Page 12



a1ppd[) ssaibo.d

0£02-5202 unjd 216910.43S
JADOS S) YII10M|






uorelauab peaj Jusapnis ayenpelo

000°0¥$

%L+
%S+

%S €+



pauue|d Aaains
9uadS sndwe) puodss ‘Bullaseq Yd4easal JaroueH

uoniuboday pueig

jyuawdojanap
ul wasAs abpeq ‘uonedidiped buppesy 1)

juawdojanaqg Aynoeq

Jeak sayro Lians
Aanins yAyOVN 2uswdojaaap ul yoogpuey auljuQ

buipieoquQ jjers

ASAINS UOI1DeJSIIeS 1USPNIS O) Pappe Suollsand

Aaning
spJepuejs 92IA19S



alow x N
‘A1DIq17 'S47 ‘senubwinge ‘Y2005 ‘wyaig :papbibdn sbuipjpng

Apbeden

BN apelbdn yipmpueg SJUIOd SS90y MaN

sd
000'v9 onhw €6l

ainpnuaysesju] Abojouydal

SuoljeAoual 1@ Spag mMau
10} JUSWIISaAU|

INS$

(YbiH p1oday) LouedndidQ

%29°86

BuisnoH



o Y A

&

ssaiboud uj

A
A

saAneniu| pajsjdwo)



1202 Yo anp suonediddy « 9z0z Jawwns
V_cc —‘W Bunadley « Apeal sjelislew 1g JJomawel

abuajjeyd uoneaouu] ymeyls

papiroid BUIYydBOD SAIINIBXT « SJUBWISSASSE XapU|
uawbpnr g syibuaiisuoylD « Jutodpiw 1e 1oyod jeinbneu|

Awapedy diysiapeaT so||@duey)



920¢2 104 $2131101id Aa)]

000°'0LL$
000°sL$
NES'S$
ooL'z$
000°2¥$

[P0D) Aq JUdWISSAUT



J. Houston and Debbie Gordon
Center for Rural Innovation

UT Advisory Board Meeting

23 January 2026



What We Do

1. Local Government — Student Interns

2. Local/Regional Government - Technical Reports

3. Local/Regional - Social/Cultural Projects



Developed Standardized Processes

* Recruiting materials

* Interviewing process that complies with EEOC requirements
* QR code leads to application

* Project management system



What We Do

1. Local Government — Student Interns
2. Local/Regional Government - Technical Reports

3. Local/Regional - Social/Cultural Projects



suJolul g
aoe)d 011938png

swueolddy /|

S921}JO JUBWUIBAOL) 1800 18
suJaju| 1uspnIsS NN



What We Do

1. Local Government — Student Interns

2. Local/Regional Government - Technical Reports

3. Local/Regional - Social/Cultural Projects



Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy

Nine County Region



© 00N~ WHM=

Local/Regional Analytic Needs

Economic Development Strategy
Population Analysis

Housing analysis
Socio-economic analysis

Traffic analysis

Needs analysis

Potential subdivisions/infill
Economic impact analysis

How to attract developers



Potential Reach

Center for Rural Innovation

* Tennessee
* Arkansas
* Kentucky
* Missouri

* |llinois

Provides Student Interns with opportunities for greater exposure



Grants to Fund

1. Student Interns
2. Local/Regional Projects

3. Growth Implementation



Contact Information

* Dr. Allan Sterbinsky
e Asterbin@utm.edu

* /731-881-7713 or 901-258-5002


mailto:Asterbin@utm.edu
mailto:Asterbin@utm.edu

The University of Tennessee at Martin
2026 and 2027 Advisory Board Meeting Schedule

2026 Meetings Dates
May 15, 2026
September 18, 2026

2027 Proposed Meetings
January 22, 2027
May 14, 2027
September 17, 2027




	UTM Advisory Board Agenda 1.23.26
	Advisory Board FY 2025 Update 1.2026  -  Read-Only
	Athletics 2025 Powepoint  -  Read-Only
	CRI Presentation
	Jan 2026 Advisory Board _ Enrollment Update  -  Read-Only
	Strategic Plan Progress Update
	2026 and 2027 Proposed Meeting Schedule 



